

CHRISTINE REAL

DIGITAL SEAMSTRESS

Web Developer

360-798-1960

christine.real811@gmail.com

livinglavidareal.com

SKILLSET

- HTML, CSS3/Sass
 - jQuery, PHP
 - WordPress, Shopify
 - Git version control with code deployment tools
 - Email & Landing Page Development: Emma, MailChimp, Marketo, Pardot, HubSpot, Silverpop, ExactTarget, Customer.io, Campaigner, Salesforce
 - Scrum/Agile workflow
-

EDUCATION

University of San Diego

- Bachelor of Business Administration
- Spanish minor

Portland State University

- Basic HTML and CSS
 - Intro to Web Technologies
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Email Developer, Creative Circle; Portland, OR — 2019-Present

- Design and Develop custom HTML emails
- Emails sent via Emma
- Email client testing done using Email Preview Services

Digital Seamstress, Freelance — Present

- Custom WordPress theme development

Digital Seamstress, The Renewal Workshop; Remote — 2019-2022

- Custom Shopify theme development
- Custom WordPress theme development using Divi for internal and external Help Center to support brands and employees

Digital Seamstress, Freelance — 2019

- Custom WordPress theme development using Divi
- Custom Shopify theme development
- Custom HTML email templates

Digital Seamstress, Subtext*; Portland, OR — 2012-2019

- Custom theme development for WordPress, Shopify, and Drupal 7
- Custom HTML email templates

HTML/CSS Web Developer, meltmedia; Tempe, AZ — 2011-2012

- Front-end Web Development focusing on sites built with Node.js

Web Developer, eROI, Inc.; Portland, OR — 2007-2010

- Custom HTML email templates
- Custom website development both static HTML and using WordPress

PROFILE

I love that Web Development is continuously changing and evolving. It feeds my craving for input and learning. My self-proclaimed title of Digital Seamstress is a way to represent my passion for the intricacies of coding and making a flat design come to life. I love to travel and experience other cultures. I am fluent in Spanish and it is part of my daily life. I value life/work balance and seek out companies that embrace that work ethic.